

Melissa Mayfield-Smith
Senior Manager Environment and Sustainability
6 Stewart Avenue
Newcastle, NSW, 2300

16/07/2026

Subject: Interim Site Audit Advice – Fill 18 Hydrocarbons

Dear Ms Mayfield-Smith,

I refer to your submission of the Interim Site Audit Advice (ISAA) and Remedial Action Plan (RAP) as required by Condition E118 for the Fill 18 Hydrocarbons site.

I note that:

- the RAP and ISAA were prepared by Ben Wackett – Accredited Site Auditor
- the RAP has been prepared by a suitably qualified expert – CEnvP(SC)
- the RAP has been prepared under the relevant guidelines and includes measures to remediate the contamination.

Accordingly I acknowledge submission of the RAP and ISAA under Condition E118 submitted to the Department for information.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience. If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown at grant.brown@dphi.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



Grant Brown
Team Leader
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary